

Five Corners Snowmobile Club
Meeting
April 3rd, 2018

The Five Corners Snowmobile club meeting was called to order by President Mark Vis.
The secretary's report stands as read.
The treasurer's report stands as read.

Tucker Report: maintenance over the summer

NKM Report: the hand sign book will be updated. The life INS death benefit will no longer be available. I43 park n ride, bottom of the list to be funded. Keep applying, maybe in a few years. Nick Wilterdink had 5 clubs donate for his trip to Nova Scotia, he was very thankful.

Trails: Signs can come out anytime, and then let Bob know hours.

Old Business:

- Culvert-no funding is available. Landowner will purchase and install if we get the permits. How does the club feel about paying for the permits? Matt moved to leave it to the directors to pay the permits when they find out. Jeff seconded it. The motion passed
- Dues will have a deadline of Dec 31st
- AWSC convention notes: communicate with members. Unified way to open/close trails

New Business:

- CD comes due April 17th. Should we renew? Erich moved to renew, seconded by Bob. The motion passed.
- PO Box 12 months for \$54. Erich moved to pay, Andy seconded it. The motion passed.
- Tucker storage is \$450 at Dean's. Chuck moved to pay him, seconded by Matt. The motion passed.
- Elections: Bob, Cory and Robin will rerun. Chuck moved to close nominations and cast a unanimous ballot, seconded by Erich. The motion passed.
- The Sept meeting will be the 11th because Chissy's is closed the day after Labor day
- Fundraiser idea: sell peanuts for Texas Roadhouse and appetizer voucher. Maybe in Fall

Raffle:

\$50-Bruce Neerhof
\$30-Chris Schmidt
\$20-Pam Fischer
\$10-Sheri Giese

Pete moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Scott. The motion passed.